


1

Kamissa Guindo

From: Kamissa Guindo <KGuindo@spiegelsohmer.com>

Sent: 5 avril 2023 10:40

To: annette@annettelefebvre.com; melissa@annettelefebvre.com

Cc: David Banon

Subject: NOTIFICATION: Answer - Randy Sears vs. Émile Benamor and als. - 500-06-001233-234

Attachments: 2023 04 05 Answer(16607578.1).pdf

C A N A D A 

PROVINCE OF QUÉBEC 
DISTRICT OF MONTRÉAL 

SUPERIOR COURT  
(Class Action) 

No : 500-06-001233-234 RANDY SEARS

Applicant

vs. 

ÉMILE BENAMOR
-and- 
TARIQ HASAN
-and- 
AIRBNB IRELAND UC 
-and- 
AIRBNB CANADA INC.
-and- 
AIRBNB INC.
-and- 
AIRBNB PAYMENTS UK LTD.

Solidary Defendants

EMAIL TRANSMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF A LEGAL DOCUMENT

(Articles 133 and 134 C.C.P.) 

SENDER: SPIEGEL SOHMER INC. 

1000-1255 Peel Street 
Montreal (Quebec) H3B 2T9 
Telephone: (514) 875-2100 
Fax: (514) 875-8237 

Mtre. David Banon 
Our reference: 420295-2 

NOTIFIED TO: Mtre. Annette Lefebvre 
Mtre. Melissa Lonn 

LAW FIRM: ANNETTE LEFEBVRE AVOCATS

EMAIL ADDRESS: annette@annettelefebvre.com
melissa@annettelefevre.com
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NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Answer

NUMBER OF PAGES OF THE ATTACHED 

DOCUMENT 2 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information 
that is legally privileged and confidential.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our cost. Thank you.

Kamissa Guindo

Adjointe de / Assistant to Me David Banon & Me Eli Kano

1255 Rue Peel, bureau 1000
Montréal, Québec, H3B 2T9
T: (514) 750-0092
T: (514) 875-8237
www.spiegelsohmer.com

Avis : Ce message et les pièces qui y sont jointes sont confidentiels et protégés par le secret professionnel. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire, 
veuillez informer l’expéditeur par courriel immédiatement, effacer ce message et en détruire toute copie. L’expéditeur de ce courriel ne désire 
recevoir aucun message électronique non sollicité à cette adresse.  
Notice: This message and any attachment(s) are confidential and privileged. If you are not the addressee, please immediately inform the sender by 
return e-mail, delete this message and destroy all copies. The sender of this email wishes not to receive unsolicited electronic messages at this 
address.



NO : 500-06-001233-234 

SUPERIOR COURT 
PROVINCE OF QUÉBEC 

DISTRICT OF MONTRÉAL 

RANDY SEARS 

Applicant

vs. 

ÉMILE BENAMOR 
-and- 
TARIQ HASAN 
-and- 
AIRBNB IRELAND UC 
-and-
AIRBNB CANADA INC. 
-and- 
AIRBNB INC. 
-and- 
AIRBNB PAYMENTS UK LTD. 

Solidary Defendants

ANSWER

ORIGINAL 

Mtre. David Banon Our ref.: 420295-2
dbanon@spiegelsohmer.com

1000-1255 Peel Street 
Montréal, Québec H3B 2T9 
Direct Line: (514) 874-9757 

Fax: (514) 875-8237 

BS-0251


